

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

JOINT COMMITTEE ON ADMINISTRATIVE RULES

REP. DOUGLAS WOZNIAK CHAIR

COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

Tuesday, April 22, 2025

8:35 AM

Room 521, House Office Building

The Joint Committee on Administrative Rules was called to order by Chair Wozniak. A quorum was not present.

The Chair requested attendance to be called:

Present: Reps. Wozniak, Johnsen and Wortz.

Sen. Theis.

Absent: Reps. Farhat and Brenda Carter.

Sens. Wojno, Bayer, McMorrow and Runestad.

Excused: None.

The Chair laid JCAR 25-19 (MOAHR No. 2021-48LR) Licensing and Regulatory Affairs, Bureau of Construction Codes -Construction Code - Part 10. Michigan Uniform Energy Code before the committee.

The Chair laid JCAR 25-20 (MOAHR No. 2022-16LR) Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs, Bureau of Construction Codes - Construction Codes - Part 5. Residential Code before the committee.

Bryan Benton, representing the Michigan Chapter National Electrical Contractors Association, testified in support of ruleset JCAR 25-20. Questions and discussions followed.

Bert Gale, representing Ionia County, Benzie County, and Lansing Township, testified in support of ruleset JCAR 25-20. Questions and discussions followed.

John Danic, representing the International Association of Electrical Inspectors, testified in support of ruleset JCAR 25-20. Questions and discussions followed.

David Williams, representing the International Association of Electrical Inspectors, testified in support of ruleset JCAR 25-20. Questions and discussions followed.

Jeffrey Bowdell, representing the Code Officials Conference of Michigan, testified with a neutral position on ruleset JCAR 25-20. Questions and discussions followed.

Mark Stimac, representing Compliant by Design LLC, testified in opposition to ruleset JCAR 25-20.

Ben Tiseo, representing Tiseo Architects, testified with a neutral position on ruleset JCAR 25-20. Questions and discussions followed.

William Hordyk, representing the Metro Building Inspectors Association, testified with a neutral position on ruleset JCAR 25-20. Questions and discussions followed.

Kevin McNeely, representing the McNeely Building Group, LLC, testified in support of ruleset JCAR 25-20. Questions and discussions followed.

Melissa Hagan, representing Michigan Realtors, testified in opposition to ruleset JCAR 25-20, and ruleset JCAR 25-19.

Arn McIntyre, representing himself, testified on ruleset JCAR 25-20, and ruleset JCAR 25-19.

Martin Van Berlo, representing Code Officials, testified in opposition to ruleset JCAR 25-20, and ruleset JCAR 25-19.

The following people submitted a card in support of ruleset JCAR 25-20, but did not wish to speak:

Joseph Diederichs, representing the Southeastern Chapter National Electrical Contractors. John Stoudt, representing the International Association of Electrical Inspectors.

Dave Worthams, representing the Michigan Manufacturing Association.

Ronald Bellaire, representing the City of Niles, and Cass County.

At 10:28 AM, the Chair laid the committee at ease.

Chair Wozniak adjourned the Committee from the House Floor, the time being 1:50 PM.

Representative Douglas Wozniak, Chair

Hazel Campbell-Crawley Committee Clerk hcrawley@house.mi.gov